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TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE 
Office of the Municipal Manager 
2207 Lawrence Road 
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648 
 

MEMORANDUM                                                                     
TO:  Township Council    
FROM: Kevin P. Nerwinski, Esq., Municipal Manager/QPA  
DATE:  December 13, 2018 
 

UPCOMING MEETING  
December 18, 2018 

 
Special Presentation 

 
None. 
 

Awarding, Amending and/or Rejecting of Bids 
 

9A.  Authorizing the rejecting of bid for 2018 Solar Energy Project.  After receiving the 
bids, there is a need to amend the criteria/specifications for the project.  This project will 
be re-bid. 
 
9B.  Authorizing the contract to rehabilitate 2 Alburtus Court as a part of our Affordable 
Housing Rehabilitation Program.  The contract amount is $63,940.   
 

Introduction of Ordinances 
 
10A.  An ordinance to amend Ordinance No. 2305-18 “Salary” to provide for adjustments 
due to a contract obligation (Manager) and increased responsibilities for personnel (2) in 
the finance department. 
 

Adoption of Ordinances 
 
None. 

Resolutions 
 
The agenda includes routine administrative authorizations as well as resolutions providing 
for refunds, accepting and releasing various bonds and releasing project escrow funds.1 
 
 
 
 

                                                 
1 Mayor and Council Members please let me know if you have any questions on resolutions not detailed in the 
report. 
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